

Helpful Websites

Veteran Assistance and Job Information

Table of Contents

Labor Market Information	3
Job Readiness Sites	3
Disabilities Information.....	3
Veteran Organizations	3
Veteran Information Websites	4
Home Information for Veterans.....	4
Legal Aid for Veterans	4
Veteran Support	5
Women Veterans.....	5
Wounded/Disabled Veteran Support.....	5
Incarcerated Veteran	5
Counseling	5
Education for Veterans.....	6
Veteran Job Search Sites	6
Veteran Entrepreneur	7
Education for Military Spouses and Families.....	7
Family Assistance	7
Veteran Spouse Job Search Sites.....	7
Support Our Troops Sites	7
Government Jobs.....	7
State Jobs.....	8
County Jobs	9
Military Services	9
Government Contractor Jobs	9
Engineering Jobs.....	10
Computer, IT, Executive, Human Resources Jobs.....	10
Telecommunication Jobs	10
Phone Services.....	10
Sales, Marketing, Service, Retail Jobs	11
Service Jobs.....	11

Retail Jobs.....	11
Insurance, Hospitality, Realtor Jobs.....	11
Hospitality Jobs.....	11
Realtor Jobs.....	11
Aviation, Truck Driving, Locomotive, Automotive Jobs.....	12
Auto Industry.....	12
Home Improvement, Construction Jobs.....	12
Home Improvement Jobs.....	12
Construction Jobs.....	12
Free Lance Jobs.....	12
Writer Jobs.....	12
Broadcasting.....	12
Staffing Agencies.....	13
Jobs By State.....	13
Volunteer and Seasonal Jobs.....	13
Other Job Sites.....	13

Labor Market Information

DOL Employment and Training Administration
Labor Market Information for Other States
Occupational Outlook Handbook/Guide to Industries
U.S. Department of Labor
Wages

www.doleta.gov/programs/onet
<http://lmiontheweb.org/index.php?page=8>
www.bls.gov/oco/home/htm
www.dol.gov
www.lmi.state.oh.us/oes/oes.htm

Job Readiness Sites

Crosswalk Search
Transferrable Skills Website
Interview Tips
Resume Tips
Salary Information
The Riley Guide

www.onetonline.org/crosswalk
www.mynextmove.org/vets
www.interviewtips.org
www.resumetips.net
www.salary.com
www.rileyguide.com

Disabilities Information

America Disability Association
Americans With Disabilities Act Documents
Disability Resource
Disability Secrets
Employment for People with a Disability
Governor's Office Disability Employment Policy
Job Accommodation Network
National Institute of Health

www.adanet.org
www.ada.gov
www.disabilityresources.org
www.disabilitysecrets.com
www.jobaccess.org
www.dol.gov/odep
<http://askjan.org>
www.nih.gov

Veteran Organizations

Oregon State Department of Veterans Affairs
American G.I. Forum
American Freedom Foundation
American Legion
AM Vets
Army Aviation Association
Blinded Veterans Organization
Disabled American Veterans
Gulf War Veterans Association
Iraq and Afghanistan Veterans of America
Korean War Veterans Association
The Military Coalition
Marine Corp League
Military Order of the Purple Heart
National Coalition for Homeless Veterans
Non-commissioned Officers Association
Paralyzed Veterans of America

www.odva.state.or.us
www.agif.org
www.americanfreedomfoundation.org
www.legion.org
www.amvets.org
www.quad-a.org
www.bva.org
www.dav.org
www.gulfwarvets.com
<http://iava.org>
www.kwva.org
www.themilitarycoalition.org
www.mcleague.org
www.purpleheart.org
www.nchv.org
www.ncoausa.org
www.pva.org

Vietnam Veterans of America
Viet Now
American Women Veterans
National Women Veterans of America
World War II Veterans Association
Veterans of Foreign Wars

www.vva.org
www.vietnow.com
<http://americanwomenveterans.org>
www.wvanational.org
<http://ww2.vet.org>
www.vfw.org

Veteran Information Websites

National Resource Directory
Contact information for Dept. of Veterans Affairs
Employer Support of the Guard and Reserve
Force Health Protection and Readiness
Honor Flight
House Committee on Veterans Affairs
Jobs for Veterans Act
Locate VA Facility
ODJFS Veterans Services
Military
Military Officers Association of America
Military One Source
Money Smart

www.nrd.gov
https://iris.custhelp.com/app/answers/detail/a_id/1703
www.esgr.mil
<http://home.fhpr.osd.mil>
www.honorflight.org
<http://veterans.house.gov/>
<http://www.doleta.gov/programs/vets/>
<http://www2.va.gov/directory/guide/home.asp>
<http://jfs.ohio.gov/veterans/index.stm>
www.military.com
www.moaa.org
www.militaryonesource.com/skins
www.fdic.gov/consumers/consumer/moneysmart/index.html
www.naus.org
<http://tricare.mil>
www.opm.gov/policy-data-oversight/veterans-services/vet-guide
www.veteransnewsnow.com

National Association Uniformed Services
Tricare
U.S. Office of Personal Management (Vet Guide)

Veterans News Now

Home Information for Veterans

Homes for Our Troops
Homeless Programs Initiatives
National Coalition for Homeless Veterans
Operation Forever Free
Transition Assistance Program
U.S. Vets (Homeless Vets)
VA Home Loan Information
Veterans Assistance Foundation

www.homesforourtroops.org
www.va.gov/homeless
<http://www.nchv.org>
www.operationforeverfree.org
<http://www.dol.gov/vets/programs/tap/main>
www.usvetsinc.org
www.vahomeloans.com
www.veteranassistance.org

Legal Aid for Veterans

National Veterans Legal Services Program
Legal Services for Army

www.nvlsp.org
www.jagcnet.army.mil/Legal

Veteran Support

Armed Forces Foundation
Fisher House Foundation
Military Benefits
Federal Benefits for Veterans Book
Crisis Management for Veterans and Their Families
National Veterans Foundation

www.armedforcesfoundation.org
www.fisherhouse.org
www.militarybenefit.org
www.ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits-portal/ebenefits.portal
www.nvf.org
www.nvf.org

Women Veterans

American Women in Uniform
House Committee on Veteran Affairs (Women Vets)
Military Women

<http://userpages.aug.com/captbarb/>
www.va.gov/womenvet
www.militarywoman.org

Wounded/Disabled Veteran Support

Army Wounded Warrior Program
CAUSE
Career Center for the Military Severely Injured
Coalition to Salute American Heroes
Disabled Veteran Opportunities
Helping Our Heroes Foundation
National Amputation Foundation
Operation First Response
Operation Second Chance
Safe Harbor
United States Wounded Soldiers Foundation
Wounded Heroes
Wounded Soldiers
Wounded Warrior Project
Yellow Ribbon Fund Inc.

<http://wtc.army.mil/aw2>
www.cause-usa.org
www.military.com/support
www.saluteheroes.org
www.dodvets.com
www.hohf.org
www.nationalamputation.org
www.operationfirstresponse.org
www.operationsecondchance.org
www.npc.navy.mil/commandsupport
www.uswoundedsoldiers.com
www.woundedheroesfund.net
www.woundedsoldiers.com
www.woundedwarriorproject.org
www.yellowribbonfund.com

Incarcerated Veteran

Incarcerated Veteran Transition Program
National Coalition for Homeless Veterans (Incarcerated)

Benefits for Incarcerated Veterans

www.dol.gov/vets/programs/ivtp
http://nchv.org/index.php/help/help/incarcerated_veterans/
www.vba.va.gov/ro/new-orleans/prison

Counseling

Grief and Recovery
Military Mental Health
Returning Veterans Resource Project
TAPS

www.griefandrecovery.com
www.militarymentalhealth.org
www.returningveterans.com
www.taps.org

VA Center for PTSD

<http://www.ptsd.va.gov>

Education for Veterans

DANTES

www.dantes.doded.mil

Capella University

www.capella.edu/armedforces

GMAC

www.mba.com/military

GI Bill

www.gibill.va.gov

March 2 Success

www.march2success.com

Military MBA

www.militarymba.net

Operation Education

www.uidaho.edu/operationeducation

Park University

www.park.edu/military

Rio Sal ado College

www.riosalado.edu/military

Service Members Opportunity Colleges

www.soc.aascu.org

Special Operations Warrior Foundation

www.specialops.org

Troops to Teachers

<http://www2.ed.gov/programs/troops/index.html>

University of Maryland

www.umuc.edu/military

Veterans Education Project

www.vetsed.org

Vet Success

www.vetsuccess.gov

Klamath Community College

www.klamathcc.edu

Oregon Institute of Technology

www.oit.edu

Veteran Job Search Sites

Career Command Post

www.careercommandpost.com

Career One Stop

www.careeronestop.org/militarytransition

Clearance Jobs

www.clearancejobs.com

Cora Works

www.coraworks.com

Corporate Gray

www.corporategrayonline.com

Department of Defense Job Search

www.dod.jobsearch.org

Destiny Group

www.destinygroupsa.com

GI Jobs

www.gijobs.net

Hire Veterans

www.hireveterans.com

Intelligence Careers Inc.

www.intelligencecareers.com

Real Life Lines

www.dol.gov/elaws/reallifelines.htm

TA Online

www.taonline.com

USA Jobs "Veterans"

www.usajobs.gov/Veterans

Vet Success

www.vetsuccess.gov

Army Air Force Exchange Service (AAFES)

<http://odin.aafes.com/employment/logins.html>

Army Civilian Personnel

www.cpol.army.mil

Base Commissary Employment

www.usajobs.gov

Department of Veteran Affairs Job Search

<http://dva.jobsearch.org>

America's Premiere Job Board for Veterans

www.vetjobs.com

Job and Resume Website for Veterans

www.militaryhire.com

Veterans Affairs Health Care

www.vacareers.va.gov

Veteran Entrepreneur

SBA Small Business Development
Vet Biz

www.sba.gov/vets
www.vetbiz.gov

Education for Military Spouses and Families

Children of Fallen Soldiers Relief Fund
Scholarships for Military Children

www.cfsrf.org
www.militaryscholar.org

Family Assistance

Gold Stars Wives of America Inc.
Home Front America Inc.
Military Home Front
Military, Veteran, Family Assistance Foundation
Snowball Express
The Military Family Network
USA Cares
Veterans and Families Coming Home
4 Military Families

www.goldstarwives.org
www.homefrontamerica.org
www.militaryonesource.mil
www.uswelcomehome.org
www.snowballexpress.org
www.emilitary.org
www.usacares.org
www.veteransandfamilies.org/home.html
www.4militaryfamilies.com

Veteran Spouse Job Search Sites

Military Spouse Resources
Military Spouse Career Center

www.careeronestop.org/militaryspouse
www.military.com/spouse1

Support Our Troops Sites

A Million Thanks
Any Soldier
Defenders of freedom
Operation Hero Miles
Soldier Angels

www.amillionthanks.org
www.anysoldier.com
www.defendersoffreedom.us
www.fisherhouse.org/programs/hero-miles
www.soldiersangels.org

Government Jobs

Bureau of Reclamation
Central Intelligence Agency
Corporation for National and Community Services
Defense Finance and Accounting Service
Defense Intelligence Agency
Defense Security Cooperation Agency
Defense Supply Center-Columbus
Federal Aviation Administration
Federal Bureau of Investigations

www.usbr.gov
www.cia.gov/careers/index.html
www.nationalservice.gov
www.dfas.mil
www.dia.mil
www.dsca.mil
www.landandmaritime.dla.mil
www.faa.gov/jobs
www.fbijobs.com

Federal Communications Commission	www.fcc.gov
Internal Revenue Service	www.irs.gov
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, Regulation and Enforcement	www.boemre.gov
National Archives	www.archives.gov
National Aeronautics and Space Administration	www.nasajobs.nasa.gov
National Endowment for Humanities	www.neh.gov
National Park Service	www.nps.gov
National Labor Relations Board	www.nlrb.gov
National Science Foundation	www.nsf.gov
National Weather Service	www.weather.gov
Secret Service	www.secretservice.gov
Social Security Administration	www.ssa.gov
Transportation Security Administration	www.tsa.gov
U.S. Aid	www.usaid.gov
U.S. Census Bureau	www.census.gov
U.S. Customs and Border Protection	www.cbp.gov/xp/cgov/careers
U.S. Department of Agriculture	www.usda.gov
U.S. Department of Commerce	www.commerce.gov
U.S. Department of Defense	www.defense.gov
U.S. Department of Education	www.ed.gov
U.S. Department of Energy	http://energy.gov
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services	www.hhs.gov
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development	www.hud.gov
U.S. Department of Interior	www.doi.gov
U.S. Department of Justice	www.usdoj.gov
U.S. Department of Labor	www.dol.gov
U.S. Department of State	www.state.gov
U.S. Department of Treasury	www.treasury.gov
U.S. Department of Transportation	www.dot.gov
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs	www.va.gov
U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration	http://www.justice.gov/dea/index.shtml
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency	http://www.epa.gov/jobs
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service	www.fws.gov
U.S. Marshal Services	www.usmarshals.gov
U.S. Postal Office	http://about.usps.com/careers/welcome.htm
U.S. Small Business Administration	www.sba.gov

State Jobs

Department of Rehabilitation and Correction	www.drc.state.oh.us
Government Printing Office	www.gpo.gov
50 State Jobs	www.50statejobs.com

County Jobs

Federal Times
Fed World
First Gov
Government Jobs
Government Jobs Public Service Employee Network
USA Jobs
Student Government Jobs

<http://federaltimes.com>
www.fedworld.gov
www.usa.gov
www.govjobs.com
www.pse-net.com
www.usajobs.opm.gov
www.usajobs.gov/StudentsAndGrads

Military Services

Air Force
Armed Forces Careers
Army
Coast Guard
Marines
Navy

www.airforce.com
www.armedforcescareers.com
www.goarmy.com
www.gocoastguard.com
www.marines.com
www.navy.com

Government Contractor Jobs

Abacus Technology Corp
Arinc
Anteon
Avetec
Ball Aerospace
Belcan
Boeing
BTAS
Booz Allen Hamilton
CACI
CDO Technologies
Concurrent Technologies Corporation
Digital Concepts
Dynamics Research
Enterprise Information Management
General Dynamics
KBR
Kroll
Lockheed Martin
Macaulay Brown Inc.
Man Tech International
Mission Research Corp
Northrup Grumman
PE Systems Inc.

www.abacustech.com
www.arinc.com
www.anteon.com
www.avetec.org
www.ballaerospace.com
www.belcan.com
www.boeing.com
www.btas.com
www.boozallan.com
www.caci.com
www.cdotech.com
www.ctc.com
www.dci-usa.com
www.drc.com/aboutdrc/about.htm
<http://eim-usa.com>
www.gd-ais.com
www.kbr.com
www.kroll.com
www.lockheedmartin.com
www.macb.com
www.mantech.com
www.mrcsb.com
www.northropgrumman.com
www.pesystems.com

Raytheon
SAIC
SRA International Inc.

www.rayjobs.com
www.saic.com
www.sra.com

Engineering Jobs

Engineer Jobs
Engineer Central
Engineering Jobs
Interec Engineers
Exxon Mobile
A/E/C/ Job Bank
Civil Engineering Jobs
Environmental Career
Geo Search
GI's Café
GI's Jobs
Chemical Abstracts
Chemical Industry
Mechanical Engineering
Welding Engineer
Space Careers

www.engineerjobs.com
www.engcen.com
www.engineeringjobs.com
www.interec.net
www.exxonmobile.com/careers/usa
www.acejobbank.com
www.civilengineeringjobs.com
www.ecojobs.com
www.geosearch.com
www.giscafe.com
www.gisjobs.com
www.cas.org
www.chemicalindustry.com
www.mechanicalengineer.com
www.welding-engineer.com
www.space-careers.com

Computer, IT, Executive, Human Resources Jobs

Computer Job Services
Computer Work
Developers

<http://computerjobs.com/homepage.aspx>
www.computerwork.com
www.developers.com

Accounting Net
American Express
Bank Jobs
Careers in Business
Careers in Finance
Check Free Corp
Financial Jobs
Financial Job Net
UBS

www.accountingnet.com
www.americanexpress.com
www.bankjobs.com
www.careers-in-business.com
www.careers-in-finance.com
www.checkfree.com
www.financialjobs.com
www.financialjobnet.com
www.ubs.com/facareers

Telecommunication Jobs

Call Center Jobs

www.callcenterjobs.com

Phone Services

Lucent

www.lucent.com

AT&T
SBC Ohio
Time Warner Cable
Verizon Wireless

www.att.com
www.sbc.com
www.twcol.com
www.verizonwireless.com

Sales, Marketing, Service, Retail Jobs

Marketing Jobs
Tiger Jobs

www.marketingjobs.com
www.tigerjobs.com

Service Jobs

Enterprise Rent-A-Car
Exxon Mobile
UPS

www.erac.com
www.exxonmobile.com/careers/usa
www.ups.com

Retail Jobs

Global Government Education Solutions
Ikon
Infotel
Maytag
Target Stores
Wal-Mart
Fred Meyer

www.globalgoved.com
www.ikon.com
www.infotelistributors.com
www.careers.maytag.com
www.target.com
www.walmartstores.com
www.fredmeyer.com

Insurance, Hospitality, Realtor Jobs

Aflac
Allstate
American Family Insurance
Assurant
Anthem Blue Cross Blue Shield
Colonial Supplemental Insurance
Geico
Insurance Jobs
State Farm Insurance

www.aflac.com
www.allstate.com/careers
www.amfam.com/company/careers
www.assurant.com
www.anthem.com
www.coloniallife.com
www.geico.com
www.insurancejobs.com
www.statefarm.com

Hospitality Jobs

International Hotel Group
Hotel Resource

www.ichotelsgroup.com
www.hotelresource.com

Realtor Jobs

Realtor Jobs

www.realtorjobs.com

Aviation, Truck Driving, Locomotive, Automotive Jobs

FedEX Ground
Lay Over
Schneider
Jobs in Logistics
Swift Transport
Truck Driving Jobs
Werner Enterprises

www.fedex.com
www.layover.com
www.schneider.com
www.jobsinlogistics.com
www.swifttruckingjobs.com
www.cdjobs.com
www.werner.com

Auto Industry

Ford Motor Company
Honda
Safelite

www.ford.com
www.honda.com
www.safelite.com

Home Improvement, Construction Jobs

Home Improvement Jobs

Home Depot
Johnson Controls
Lowe's

www.homedepot.com
www.johnsoncontrols.com
www.lowes.com

Construction Jobs

Construction Job Store
Electrical Jobs

www.constructionjobstore.com
www.electricjobs.com

Free Lance Jobs

Guru

www.guru.com

Writer Jobs

Jobs for Writers
News Links

<http://theworldwideyou.com/jobs-for-writers>
www.newslink.org

Broadcasting

Cox Radio

www.coxradio.com

Staffing Agencies

Access Staffing Inc.

www.access-staffing.com

Account Temps

www.acountemps.com

Aero Tek

www.aerotek.com

Express Personnel Services

www.expresspros.com

Manpower

www.manpower.com

Office Team

www.officeteam.com

Talent Tree

www.talenttree.com

Jobs by State

Oregon Employment Department

www.employment.oregon.gov

Volunteer and Seasonal Jobs

Citizens Corps

www.citizencorps.gov

Corporation for National and Community Service

www.nationalservice.gov

Peace Corp

www.peacecorp.gov

Salvation Army

www.salvationarmy.org

Volunteer Government

<http://www.volunteer.gov/gov/>

Other Job Sites

America's Career info Net

www.americascareerinfo.net

America's Job Bank

www.ajb.dni.us

America's Learning Exchange

www.alx.org

College Grad Job Hunter

www.collegegrad.com

Cool Works

www.coolworks.com

Creative Central

www.creativecentral.com

Elance.com

www.elance.com

Employment Guide

www.employmentguide.com

Equal Opportunity Publications

www.eop.com

Experience Network

<http://www.experience.com>

Flip Dog

www.flipdog.com

Hire Quality

www.hire-quality.com

Conveyor

www.conveyor.com/jobs